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CITY OF NORTH LAUDERDALE
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Ambreen Bhatty, City Manager

BY: Michael Sargis, Assistant City Manager/Parks & Recreation Director
DATE: October 9t 2018

SUBJECT: Purchase of Exercise Equipment — Hampton Pines Park

As part of its annual continual maintenance of City Parks and Recreational Facilities and
Amenities, the department utilizes industry guidelines for the replacement and renovation of
such high use items such as Playgrounds, Barbeque Grills, Tennis and Basketball Court
Surfaces. The industry standard for the replacement of Playgrounds is 7 to 10 years and
Exercise Equipment are considered in this category. The City has found that with weekly
inspections and annual maintenance to these high ticket items, we’ve been able to extend the
life to average 12 years.

This year, the Department has identified 3 locations for Exercise Equipment in City Park’s:

1. Hampton Pines Park — the current equipment at Hampton Pines Park was installed
in 2007 and is starting to show wear to key structural areas. We have a few pieces
that need to be replaced and we are holding off making any repairs until this item is
heard tonight. With the approval of the Commission tonight, the existing exercise
equipment will be removed.

2. Pompano Park — this equipment will be order once design for Fire Training area is
determined later this year

3. Jaycee Park — this equipment will be ordered later this year once new restroom and
associated water/electric are installed.

The proposal before the Commission tonight will authorize the City to contract with EXO
Fit Outdoor Fitness for a new 11 piece exercise station in an amount not to exceed
$28,675.20 for the purchase and installation of the structure at Hampton Pines Park. The
equipment is a piggyback purchase off of the City of Port St. Lucie July 2018 Contract
#20180187. While there are many vendors that sell outdoor exercise equipment, EXO Fit
Outdoor Fitness out of Miami, Florida comes with a

 Limited 10-year warranty on posts.
« Limited 3-year warranty on moving parts and bearings.
« Limited 2-year warranty on any rubber or plastic parts.
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RECOMMENDATION: The City Administration recommends that Commission
motion to approve the attached resolution authoring the expenditure of $28,675.20
piggybacking off of the City of Port St. Lucie Contract #20180187 from the Parks and
Recreation Department’s Capital Fund Budget for the purchase of a new exercise station
from EXO Fit Outdoor Fitness Equipment for Hampton Pines Park.
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH LAUDERDALE
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF $28,675.20 OFF OF
THE CITYOF PORT ST. LUCIE CONTRACT #20180187 TO
EXO FIT OUTDOOR FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR THE
PURCHASE OF OUTDOOR EXERCISE EQUIPMENT FOR
HAMPTON PINES PARK. FUNDING IS AVAILABLE IN THE
2018-2019 PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
CAPITAL FUND BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of North Lauderdale, Florida has
determined that a need to replace the existing Exercise Equipment at Hampton Pines
Park; and

WHEREAS, the City is purchasing equipment off of a piggyback from the City of
Port St. Lucie Purchase #20180187

WHEREAS, the City of North Lauderdale has budgeted $90,000 in the
Department’s Capital Budget; and

WHEREAS, the City shall pay $28,675.20; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF NORTH LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NORTH
LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, THIS 9" DAY OF OCTOBER, 2018.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY SAMUEL S. GOREN

MAYOR JACK BRADY

VICE MAYOR RICH MOYLE

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK PATRICIA VANCHERI
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HAMPTON PINES PARK




